

Jeffrey David Morgan, MD

Board-Certified Emergency Physician | Emergency Ultrasound Fellowship-Trained

Case Focus: Emergency department standard of care, missed diagnosis, sepsis, trauma, ultrasound-related cases, and systems/throughput failures

Richmond, Virginia jeffrymorgan224@gmail.com (502) 468-3872

CLINICAL SUMMARY

Board-certified emergency physician with over 10 years of experience in high-acuity emergency care. Active full-time practice in a community emergency department. Prior leadership as emergency department medical director with experience in peer review and patient safety.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Emergency Department Standard of Care
- High-Acuity Emergency & Critical Care
- Trauma & Resuscitation
- Patient Safety & Peer Review
- Emergency Department Operations
- Point-of-Care Ultrasound

CURRENT POSITION

Staff Emergency Physician

Vituity – Richmond, VA | 2022–Present

PRIOR EXPERIENCE

Staff Emergency Physician – Richmond Emergency Physicians, VA | 2020–2022

Medical Director, Emergency Department – Wilford Hall ASC, TX | 2019–2020

Medical Director, EMS – JBSA-Lackland, TX | 2019–2020

Medical Director, CCATT – Afghanistan | 2017–2018

Medical Director, Emergency Services – Bagram Airfield | 2016

Staff Emergency Physician – Brooke Army Medical Center, TX | 2015–2019

QUALITY & SAFETY EXPERIENCE

Peer Review Committee Member – St. Francis Medical Center (2022–Present)

Patient Safety Committee – Wilford Hall ASC

EDUCATION & TRAINING

Fellowship – Emergency Ultrasound

Residency – Emergency Medicine

Doctor of Medicine – University of Louisville

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION

Virginia Medical License (Active)
Board Certified in Emergency Medicine

SELECT PUBLICATIONS

Morgan JD et al. Journal of Surgical Research (2019, 2020)
Morgan JD et al. Western Journal of Emergency Medicine (2016)